From: Edward Rapier <erapier@kenner.la.us>
Sent: Fri, 07 Feb 2020 19:45:54 -0600

To: Julie Tufaro <jtufaro@ivwaste.com>
Subject: Re: Proposed contract

Good evening Julie:

| believe that a meeting to work out the agreement is a good idea. But if | am the only one there
from Kenner, you would not have all of the necessary decisions makers present.

Let me get with Ben, Deborah, and Leigh to figure out the best time for everyone’s schedules.

Ed Rapier

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 7, 2020, at 6:36 PM, Julie Tufaro <jtufaro@ivwaste.com> wrote:

Good evening Ed,

Please let us know if you have time to meet with Sidney, John Litchfield, Nick
and | on Tuesday February 11th, early afternoon around 12:30. John represents
us on other projects and we think it is best that we all sit down so we can get
through this more efficiently.

Enjoy your weekend,

Julie

Julie Tufaro
IV Waste, LLC

General Manager
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From: Erica Beck [mailto:ebeck@torres-law.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 10:04 AM
To: Julie Tufaro; SDT IV

Subject: FW: Proposed contract

Erica N. Beck
SIDNEY TORRES LAW FIRM
(504) 812-2779

ebeck@torres-law.com | www.torres-law.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: INFORMATION IN THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY
FOR THE PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL USE OF THE RECIPIENT(S) NAMED
ABOVE. This message is sent by or on behalf of a lawyer at the law firm listed
above and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed. This message contains information and/or attachments that are
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or is not the employee
or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient,
please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication to others. Please
notify us immediately at (504) 271-8422 if you receive this message in error,
and immediately delete this message and all of its attachments. Thank you.

From: Edward Rapier <grapier@kenner.la.us>

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 10:03 AM

To: Erica Beck <ebeck@torres-law.com>

Cc: Ben Zahn <bzahn@kenner.la.us>; Deborah Foshee
<dfoshee@kenner.la.us>; Leigh Roussel <|roussel@kenner.la.us>; Nick
Nicolosi <nicolosi626@gmail.com>; Eric Mund <emund@kenner.la.us>

Subject: Proposed contract

Erica:
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Attached is a draft of the proposed contract. This is not written in stone and is
subject to change, as it has not been reviewed by all parties here in Kenner,
but this lets you get started on your review. | still have to check internal

references.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Edward S. Rapier, Jr.
City Attorney

City of Kenner

Office of the City Attorney

1801 Williams Blvd., Bldg. C, 3™ Floor
Kenner, Louisiana 70062

Telephone: 504-468-4080

Facsimile: 504-466-4514
erapier@kenner.la.us

www.Kenner.

CITY OF KENNER
PUBLIC INFORMATION NOTICE

This electronic communication is intended only for the recipient(s) specified by
the sender. Unless you are a specified recipient or you are authorized to act for
that person, please be advised that your reading, distributing, printing, or
copying this communication is hereby prohibited, and doing so may violate the
legal rights of others. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify the City of Kenner by e-mail at internalaudit@kenner.la.us
and delete this e-mail. If this communication was printed, please destroy all
printed copies. Please be aware this e-mail and any replies to it may be PUBLIC
RECORDS subject to disclosure. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.
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